2/17/94
Dear Richard,

In asking that a statoment that the full research will be available for the
record for history I did not think clearly. I do not want Wrdnd, MeEnight or myself
glooded with re uests for copies from all who do not like what Posner did. And there
are many!

Perhaps if it saye that in Uhe future copies will be available for scholars
that might overcome this problem, Perhaps if there is no specification of where.

I'm not now clear in my oun mind ho: best to get around what * did not anticipate,
many tine-consuming requestse

But whatover you think best on this will be fine.

Thanks,

I hope ypu cue me in an whatever you do to promote so I can help with it and
not do anything in response to inquiries that might be what I should doe

I did wirite Wicker and got a response that can embarrass him. Closer to appearunce
I'1l write h im further.

I go no answer from Smbrose,

I Have no addresses for the others.

Even the media have to go through Random House to reach VWise! He is, as I think I
told you, doing a book that will compete with what Neyman is working on.
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